

Fresh Start Policy

Policy Number
3370
Date Created/Revised
04/25/2017
Executive Responsibility
Provost
Faculty Senate
Functional Responsibility
Registrar

3370.1 General Policy

Recalculation of cumulative grade point average (gpa) and credit hours earned.

1. An undergraduate student who re-enrolls in the university after an absence of three or more years may request the university, through the dean or director of his/her enrollment unit, recalculate the cumulative grade point average and hours earned during the period of previous enrollment. The Fresh Start Rule application must be submitted no later than the end of the student's first reenrolled term and applies only to courses taken at Wright State University prior to that reenrollment.
 - o If the application is approved, all courses taken prior to the Fresh Start Rule remain on the permanent record; however, only those courses with grades of A, B, C, or P are counted toward credit hours earned. No other grades are counted for credit as hours toward graduation.
 - o If the application is approved, the student resumes an academic program with no cumulative grade point average (0.00) for the period to which the Fresh Start Rule applies. This period is defined as all Wright State course work prior to the application of the Fresh Start Rule (course work prior to the first term of enrollment post-Fresh Start). For the purposes of scholastic action and advising, however, the student initially is assigned to the same scholastic standing as when he/she last attended the university. Thereafter, the student is subject to the conditions of probation and dismissal that govern all students.
2. After the Fresh Start Rule has been applied to the academic record, a student must earn at Wright State a minimum of forty-five quarter or thirty semester credit hours before graduation with a bachelor's degree, or a minimum of twenty-four quarter or ~~sixteen~~ semester credit hours before graduation with an associate's degree.
3. Eligibility for academic honors is based on meeting the minimum honors GPA requirement for work attempted at Wright State University, as well as for all transfer college work accepted, as of the end of the term in which the student graduates. Please consult Policy 3640, "Graduating with Latin Honors," for more information.
4. A student's five cumulative grade replacements include those prior and subsequent to application of the Fresh Start Rule.

Deleted: twenty-four

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: all

Deleted: "

Deleted: Policy

Deleted: All courses ever taken at the university will be used in the calculation of the cumulative point-hour ratio required for the purpose of determining graduation with Latin honors.¶

Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman, 12 pt

- Courses re-taken following application of the Fresh Start Rule where the original grade was A, B, C, or P are not eligible to be repeated with grade replacement. If a student chooses to retake such course, the course's hours earned will not be counted in total hours and the grade will not be counted in the cumulative GPA.
 - Courses re-taken following application of the Fresh Start Rule where the original grade was not an A, B, C, or P are counted towards a student's cumulative total of five grade replacements. In such cases, the hours earned will be counted in total hours and the grade will be counted in the cumulative GPA.
5. A student is eligible for only one Fresh Start.
 6. Students who have earned a baccalaureate degree from any institution are not eligible for the Fresh Start Rule. Students who have earned an associate's degree from Wright State may apply the Fresh Start Rule only to course work earned after the conferral of that degree. Students who have earned an associate's degree from another institution may apply the Fresh Start Rule to Wright State course work earned prior to earning that degree.